SERVICE DIGNITY INTEGRITY COMMUNITY HOPE

VISION
We envision the whole community working hand in hand to meet
human needs, protect human dignity and restore hope.

TO: ALL LAWNCARE COMPANIES
FROM: MEGAN ANYAUGO

SUBJECT: 2024 LAWN CARE

DATE: MARCH 19, 2024

Project NOW, Inc. CAA, is seeking bids for the upcoming spring and summer season. If you are interested in
bidding for the lawn care, please submit no later than 4:00 PM April 4, 2024. Please place your bid in a
SEALED envelope marked “Lawn Care Bids” to Project NOW, Inc. CAA at 418 19" St. Rock Island, IL 61201,
BIDS ARE TO BE DROPPED OFF AT PROJECT NOW 418 19" St Rock Island.
Scope of Work:
1. Mow grass once every seven to ten days starting Maylst-August 31, & ten-fifteen days September 15
end of season to be agreed upon by both parties. Mow grass to 2”-3”, mulch grass and clippings.

2. Bids will include trimming/edging as needed, clearing sidewalks after mowing and removal of weeds in
fence line and along foundation walls.

3. Bushes and trees will be trimmed at Project NOW'’s discretion. Contractors will be notified when
bushes and trees need to be trimmed.

Please see attached worksheet with properties listed. Bids will be awarded by County.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated bid. Please make sure that you are quoting a separate price for
each property for our accounting purposes. A copy of your proof of insurance & worker compensation will
need to be submitted at the time the winning bid is selected. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me
at 309-738-7534.

Sincerely,

Megan Anyaugo, Housing Manager

"Rooting Out Poverty... Planting Seeds of Opportunity"



